
From: Bryan Holler bholler@stsci.edu
Subject: Fw: JWST GTO time transfer request

Date: May 22, 2020 at 11:50 AM
To: Tony Roman aroman@stsci.edu
Cc: John Stansberry jstans@stsci.edu, Jonathan Lunine jlunine@astro.cornell.edu, Milam, Stefanie N (GSFC-6910)

stefanie.n.milam@nasa.gov, Heidi B. Hammel hbhammel@aura-astronomy.org

Tony,

I have received the OK to transfer 0.5 hours from Jonathan Lunine's program to
Heidi Hammel's program, as per the email thread below. This will effectively "undo"
the transfer from Heidi to Jonathan made on January 26th, 2018.

I expect to have the remaining 0.2 hours taken care of early next week. That will
almost surely involve a time transfer from Dean Hines to Heidi.

And just to make sure: the difference between allocated and charged time for
Heidi's program is 0.71 hours. Do we need to worry about that 0.01 hr remainder?

Thanks!

-Bryan

From: Bryan Holler
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:35 AM
To: Jonathan Lunine; Heidi B. Hammel
Cc: John Stansberry; Stefanie Milam
Subject: Re: JWST GTO time transfer request
 
Thanks a bunch, Jonathan! This will help us retain the maximum amount of time in
the TNO program while also helping Heidi.

As Heidi said, I will take the next steps for the time transfer by forwarding this email
thread to Tony Roman, who is in charge of the actual time accounting.

-Bryan

From: Jonathan Lunine <jlunine@astro.cornell.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 22, 2020 11:26:05 AM
To: Heidi B. Hammel
Cc: Bryan Holler; John Stansberry; Stefanie Milam
Subject: Re: JWST GTO time transfer request
 

External Email - Use Caution
OK sounds great. 

—
Jonathan I. Lunine
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Jonathan I. Lunine
David C. Duncan Professor in the Physical Sciences
Chair Department of Astronomy
Cornell University

On May 22, 2020, at 11:24 AM, Heidi B. Hammel <hbhammel@aura-
astronomy.org> wrote:

Thank you, Jonathan!  I can’t remember either what our arrangement was, but thank
you for being willing to return that time.
 
At this point, your email is sufficient – Bryan can do the adjustments, and all will be well
with the world, or at least with my GTO program!
 
Heidi
 
From: Jonathan Lunine <jlunine@astro.cornell.edu>
Date: Friday, May 22, 2020 at 11:13 AM
To: Bryan Holler <bholler@stsci.edu>
Cc: John Stansberry <jstans@stsci.edu>, "Heidi B. Hammel" <hbhammel@aura-
astronomy.org>, Stefanie Milam <stefanie.n.milam@nasa.gov>
Subject: Re: JWST GTO time transfer request
 
I can’t remember what Heidi and I agreed to as quid pro quo for getting 0.5 hours from
her program (maybe just a gracious thank you from me), but I am happy to transfer it
back if it solves a problem.
 
What do I have to do?
 
Jonathan 

—
Jonathan I. Lunine
David C. Duncan Professor in the Physical Sciences
Chair Department of Astronomy
Cornell University
 
 

On May 22, 2020, at 11:08 AM, Bryan Holler <bholler@stsci.edu> wrote:
 
Jonathan,
 
I hope you are doing well and staying productive.
 
We have a request for you related to GTO time. The TNO GTO program is a
collaboration between a few different time-holders and there have been some
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collaboration between a few different time-holders and there have been some
time transfers in the past between these programs. These have exclusively been
from Heidi Hammel's program to the other time-holders and we were recently
notified that Heidi's program is oversubscribed by 0.7 hours. While this is not a
lot, we have been requested to fit it back in the box.
 
I see that back in 2018, Heidi transferred 0.5 hours to your program and I am
wondering if you would be willing to transfer 0.4 or 0.5 hours of that back to Heidi
to help make up the deficit. This will be combined with a slight rework of another
program that does not result in loss of science to make up the 0.7 hours.
 
If you are not comfortable doing this because you would like to save your
remaining time for Cycle 2 work, or for any other reason, please let me know and
we will work to make up the savings in the TNO program elsewhere.
 
Thanks!
 
-Bryan


